



Frequently Asked Questions

Passenger Transportation Accessibility Program

Table of Contents

Gei	neral Questions	. 3
Elig	;ibility	. 3
1.	Who is eligible to apply for the Passenger Transportation Accessibility Program (PTAP) rebates?	. 3
2.	Can ride-hail operators apply?	. 3
3.	I incurred expenses for a taxi that is not wheelchair accessible, is this vehicle eligible?	. 3
5.	I am an applicant but am not listed as the payor on the paid invoice/receipt for an eligible expense. Ca apply for a rebate?	
6.	I am a WAV operator who paid for eligible expenses for a WAV, but I work for a larger taxi company (e.g., shared dispatch or management services). Am I eligible to apply?	. 4
7.	I am a WAV driver who paid for eligible expenses for a WAV but am not the Passenger Transportation Licence holder. Am I eligible to apply?	
8.	How many WAVs can I include in my application?	. 4
9.	Do I need to submit original copies of paid invoices/receipts?	. 5
10.	What proof of payment do I need to provide?	. 5
11.	I incurred eligible costs but do not have copies of paid invoices/receipts. May I still apply for the rebate 5	≘?
Applic	ration Process	. 5
12.	How can I apply?	. 5
13.	When can I apply?	. 6
14.	I don't have time to submit the application before the application window ends. Can I submit a late application?	. 6
15.	The vehicle I am applying for changed unit numbers during the year. Can I submit this vehicle twice?	. 6
16.	What is a BCeID and do I need one?	. 6

17	. Are consent forms required for each vehicle in the application?	6
18	Can I save my progress as I am filling out my application?	7
19	. Can I view my application once it has been submitted?	7
20	. What happens once I submit my application?	7
21	. I do not upload shift and trip data to the Commercial Passenger Vehicle Program. Can I still apply for a rebate?	
22	. Are there any reporting requirements after I have received my rebate(s)?	7
23	. What is a Transport Canada mobility conversion decal showing the National Safety Mark?	8
Fund	ling	8
24	. How will I know if my application is successful for funding?	8
25	. My application was successful, but the total is less than the paid invoices/receipts submitted in the application?	8
26	. How will I receive payment?	8
27	'. When will I receive payment?	9
Othe	r	9
28	. Will there be another intake of the PTAP rebates?	9
29	. Who do I contact if I need assistance, and is there support available to help with the application process?	9
W	heelchair Accessible Vehicle (WAV) Maintenance and Operation Rebate Program Changes	.10
31	. Will I be considered for the Auto Insurance Rebate or Fuel Rebate if I do not have maintenance receip to submit?	
Eli	gibility	. 10
32	. What is the time-period for expenses to be eligible for the WAV Maintenance and Operation Rebate?	' 10
34	. What expenses are eligible for the WAV Maintenance and Operation Rebate? What expenses are ineligible?	. 11
35	. My invoice/receipt does not have my vehicles VIN indicated on it, how will that affect my funding?	.12
36	. What documents am I required to provide to be eligible for the Auto Insurance Rebate?	.12
37	. Do I need to submit fuel receipts to be eligible for the Fuel Rebates?	.12
38	E. Can the Fuel and Auto Insurance rebates be calculated based on how many drivers a WAV has or how many shifts a vehicle is operating?	
Ap	pplication	.12
40). How many expenses can I submit?	. 12
Fu	nding	. 13
W	heelchair Accessible Vehicle (WAV) Acquisition & Conversion Rebate	. 13
Pro	ogram Changes	.13
Ар	pplication	. 14
Fu	nding	.16

General Questions

Eligibility

- 1. Who is eligible to apply for the Passenger Transportation Accessibility Program (PTAP) rebates?
 - a) Applicants include companies registered in BC who are holders of a valid passenger transportation licence with special authorization passenger directed vehicle issued under the *Passenger Transportation Act*.
 - b) Eligibility criteria include that applicants must:
 - Operate one or more wheelchair accessible taxis
 - Follow the terms and conditions of their license, including submitting shift and trip data to the Province
 - Incur eligible expenses
 - Be using the vehicle to complete accessible trips.
 - c) Please read the Eligibility section of the applicable Terms and Conditions to find additional information on eligibility of applicants and expenses.
 - Maintenance and Operations Terms and Conditions
 - Acquisition and Conversion Terms and Conditions
 - d) If you have additional questions after reviewing the available information, please contact us at PTAP@gov.bc.ca.
- 2. Can ride-hail operators apply?
 - a) No, ride-hail operators are not currently eligible for funding under the Passenger Transportation Accessibility Program.
- 3. I incurred expenses for a taxi that is not wheelchair accessible, is this vehicle eligible?
 - a) No, only wheelchair accessible vehicles are eligible for funding under the Passenger Transportation Accessibility Program.
- 4. Do the vehicles that apply need to have a specific license?
 - a) Yes, the applicant must hold a valid passenger transportation licence with special authorization passenger directed vehicle issued under the *Passenger Transportation Act*, SBC 2004, c. 39 and have operated WAVs for the purpose of accessible passenger transportation under its license within the past 12 months.

- 5. I am an applicant but am not listed as the payor on the paid invoice/receipt for an eligible expense. Can I apply for a rebate?
 - a) Yes. As part of the online application process, you will be required to complete and upload a consent form. You will be required to submit a separate consent form for the Maintenance and Operations Rebate and a consent form for the Acquisition and Conversion Rebate if you are applying for both. Have it signed and dated by your company and the consenter (i.e., the person/entity listed as the Payor).
 - Maintenance and Operations Rebate Consent Form
 - Acquisition and Conversion Rebate Consent Form
 - b) The applicant may not withhold any portion of the rebate funds from whomever ultimately paid for the expense.
 - c) Please refer to question 17 for additional information about the consent forms.
- 6. I am a WAV operator who paid for eligible expenses for a WAV, but I work for a larger taxi company (e.g., shared dispatch or management services). Am I eligible to apply?
 - a) Applications must be submitted by those who meet the definition of an Applicant. Please contact the company you work for to discuss their application for a rebate on your behalf. You will be required to sign a consent form as part of the applicant's application process. The Province will provide the rebate to the company and you can make arrangements to collect the rebate from them.
 - b) The applicant may not withhold any portion of the rebate funds from whomever ultimately paid for the expense.
 - c) Please refer to question 17 for additional information about the consent form.
- 7. I am a WAV driver who paid for eligible expenses for a WAV but am not the Passenger Transportation Licence holder. Am I eligible to apply?
 - a) Yes. Applications must be submitted by those who meet the definition of an Applicant. Please contact the company you work for to discuss them submitting application for a rebate on your behalf. You will be required to sign a consent form as part of the applicant's application process. The Province will provide the rebate to the company and you can make arrangements to collect the rebate from them.
 - b) The applicant may not withhold any portion of the rebate funds from whomever ultimately paid for the expense.
 - c) Please refer to question 17 for additional information about the consent form.
- 8. How many WAVs can I include in my application?
 - a) Companies can apply for rebates for any WAVs operating under their Passenger Transportation licence in a single application. All vehicles in the application must be actively used to complete accessible trips and meet all application criteria. Applicants may submit more than one application if needed. WAV Maintenance and Operation and WAV Acquisition and Conversion applications must be submitted separately.

9. Do I need to submit original copies of paid invoices/receipts?

- a) No. We require electronic copies of invoices/receipts with proof of payment attached as part of your online application form. The invoice **must be legible** and clearly state:
 - A clear description of the work that was completed
 - The date of the invoice
 - Proof of payment
 - Vehicle identifying information that matches the vehicle(s) in the application (Vehicle registration number, VIN, make, model, year, fuel type)

<u>Please Note:</u> Handwritten receipts are not accepted.

Invoices/Receipts included in an application that are not legible, do not include vehicle identifying information or without proof of payment will not be eligible for a rebate.

Applicants must keep original paid invoices/receipts on file for two years after being approved for a rebate. If a vehicle is sold, records must be provided to the new owner. The Province has the right to audit the applicant at any time and request original documents. Please refer to the rebate applicable Terms and Conditions you will be required to agree to as part of your online application.

10. What proof of payment do I need to provide?

- a) Examples of proof of payment include, but are not limited to, a printed invoice indicating payment was made or debit/credit card slip attached to the invoice that matches the invoice amount.
- b) Proof of payment must be for the full amount listed on the invoice.
- c) Per the applicable Terms and Conditions, we may contact the garage or autobody shop to confirm payment.

11. I incurred eligible costs but do not have copies of paid invoices/receipts. May I still apply for the rebate?

a) No. Only eligible expenses with proof of paid invoices/receipts attached to the application will be eligible for a rebate.

Application Process

12. How can I apply?

- a) Applications will only be accepted through our online application portal. Links to the online application for each rebate can be found on our website.
- b) You will be required to login using your Business BCeID.

There is a save button in the top corner of the online application. We encourage you to save your progress often to avoid losing unsaved information. The application will time out after 5 minutes of inactivity.

13. When can I apply?

- a) Maintenance and Operations Rebate applications will be accepted within the intake period posted on the <u>website</u>. The Province <u>will not accept late applications</u>.
- b) Acquisition and Conversion Rebate applications will remain open on an on-going basis as long as funding is available.

<u>Please note:</u> You must submit your Acquisition and Conversion Rebate application within <u>12</u> months of the eligible acquisition and/or conversion date.

14. I don't have time to submit the application before the application window ends. Can I submit a late application?

- a) Late applications will not be accepted. All Maintenance and Operations Rebate applications must be received by the application deadline listed on the <u>PTAP website</u>. The Province has strict fiscal year end deadlines, and we are not able to process late applications.
- b) Acquisition and Conversion Rebate applications are accepted on an on-going basis depending on available funding. We encourage you to submit your application as soon as possible.

15. The vehicle I am applying for changed unit numbers during the year. Can I submit this vehicle twice?

- a) No. Please upload your invoices/receipts as it relates to the VIN of the vehicle. The program recognizes that unit numbers on vehicles can change at any time during the year.
- b) Vehicles are reviewed based on the registration number and VIN.
- c) Please upload one application per registration number and VIN.
 - The invoices/receipts must match the registration number and VIN for that vehicle. Eligibility is not determined based on unit numbers. The unit number is only requested to assist PTAP staff in communicating with companies.

16. What is a BCeID and do I need one?

- a) A BCeID provides secure access to online government services. A Business BCeID is required to access the online grant application portal. Please visit the <u>BCeID website</u> for more information and to register.
- b) If you encounter any issues with your BCeID, please contact BCeID staff through their website.
- c) The process to obtain a Business BCeID can take time, and it is encouraged to start this process as soon as possible to ensure that you obtain access prior to the close of application intake. Late applications will not be accepted.

17. Are consent forms required for each vehicle in the application?

- a) Consent forms are required in situations where the applicant is not listed as the payor of eligible expenses, or the applicant is listed as the payor on the eligible expenses but has passed down the costs to another company/individual.
 - Example: Maintenance receipts and/or vehicle purchase invoices list the

- owner/operator and/or drivers on an invoice, and they are not the applicant.
- Example: Maintenance receipts and/or vehicle purchase documents list ABC Cabs as the payor and ABC Cabs then requires drivers/operators to pay them back for the expenses or the amount is removed from compensation.

The applicant may not withhold any portion of the rebate funds from whomever ultimately paid for the expense.

- b) There are separate consent forms for each rebate. Please ensure that you complete the appropriate consent form for the application you are submitting.
 - Maintenance and Operations Consent Form
 - Acquisition and Conversion Consent Form

18. Can I save my progress as I am filling out my application?

- a) Yes, applicants can save their progress at any time by clicking the save button on the application screen. Saved applications may be located by searching the 'saved submissions' section of the application portal.
- b) The application times out after 5 minutes of inactivity. To ensure you do not lose any information you have entered, we recommend you save often.

19. Can I view my application once it has been submitted?

a) Yes, you can view your application once it has been submitted.

20. What happens once I submit my application?

- a) You will receive an email with your confirmation ID number on it. Keep this information for your records.
- b) PTAP staff will review all applications received and may contact the person listed in the application if more information is required. Unsuccessful applicants will be notified if their application does not meet the eligibility criteria. Please review the 'Funding' section below for next steps for successful applicants.

21. I do not upload shift and trip data to the Commercial Passenger Vehicle Program. Can I still apply for a rebate?

a) If you do not currently submit data to the Ministry of Transportation and Transit, program staff may request documentation to confirm wheelchair accessible trips are being completed.

22. Are there any reporting requirements after I have received my rebate(s)?

a) Applicants must keep original paid invoices/receipts on file for two years after a rebate is issued. If a vehicle that received a rebate is sold all documentation must be provided to the new owner. Please refer to question 8 and the applicable rebate Terms and Conditions for more information on auditing and other related requirements and other related requirements.

23. What is a Transport Canada mobility conversion decal showing the National Safety Mark?

- a) This decal is placed on a vehicle after it has been converted to a wheelchair accessible vehicle and has met all applicable laws and safety standards.
- b) This decal is now part of the program's eligibility requirements. The Province may request a copy of the vehicles Transport Canada mobility conversion decal if there is not one on file.
 - Note: WAV Acquisition and Conversion Rebate applications will be required to upload a copy of the decal.
- c) If the vehicle you operate does not have a decal, please contact us at PTAP@gov.bc.ca

Example:

THISVEHICLE WAS ALTERED BY/ CE VÉHICULE A ÉTÉ MODIFIÉ PA DATE: (MONTH /YEAR) GVWR/PNVB: VI.N./N.I.V: TYPE OF VEHICLE/TYPE DEVÉHICULE: MPV/VTUM NOMBRE DE PLACES ASSISES DÉSIGNÉES: DESIGNATED SEATING POSITIONS					
GAWR/PNBE (KG)		NSION RIM/JANTE	COLD INFL. PRESS/ PRESS.DE GONFL. À FROID		

Funding

24. How will I know if my application is successful for funding?

- a) The Province will notify Maintenance and Operations Rebate applicants after the application deadline regarding a funding decision.
- b) The Province will notify Acquisition and Conversion Rebate applicants after their application has been reviewed regarding a funding decision.

25. My application was successful, but the total is less than the paid invoices/receipts submitted in the application?

- a) PTAP Staff review all applications submitted against the eligibility criteria as described on our <u>website</u> and the applicable program Terms and Conditions. If an invoice/receipt does not meet the eligibility requirements, it will not be processed for a rebate.
- b) In order to maximize the rebate, please include legible copies of paid invoices/receipts marked PAID or similar (invoices without vehicle identifying information and/or proof of payment attached will not be processed). Applicants are encouraged to review their submissions to ensure they meet the eligibility criteria and that all required information is included and correct.

26. How will I receive payment?

a) Applicants who are already registered for Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) with the Province will receive their rebate via EFT. We encourage applicants to contact PTAP staff (PTAP@gov.bc.ca) to confirm if they are registered for EFT with the Province. or if their EFT information has changed since you last received a rebate.

- b) Applicants who are not registered for EFT will receive a cheque via mail to the address provided in the 'Business Mailing Address' section in the online application form.
- c) Applicants who wish to receive their rebate via EFT but are not registered are encouraged to contact PTAP staff (PTAP@gov.bc.ca) to discuss updating their payment information.

Note: If your company has sold or has made changes to their banking information, please contact PTAP@gov.bc.ca to ensure the correct information is on file for payment processing. It is the responsibility of applicants to confirm their payment information is up to date.

27. When will I receive payment?

- a) The Province plans to process all Maintenance and Operations rebates for applicants by March 31, 2025. Please allow processing time to receive your rebate. If you have not received your rebate by April 30, 2025, please contact PTAP staff at PTAP@gov.bc.ca or 778-445-5157.
- b) The Province plans to process all Acquisition and Conversion rebates for applicants as they are received. Please allow processing time to receive your rebate.

Other

28. Will there be another intake of the PTAP rebates?

- a) The Province is currently planning to offer additional intakes of the WAV Maintenance and Operation Rebate in future years. Please check our <u>website</u> regularly for updates.
- b) The WAV Acquisition and Conversion Rebate intake will remain open on an on-going basis as long as funding is available.

29. Who do I contact if I need assistance, and is there support available to help with the application process?

- a) If you have any questions or require assistance, please contact PTAP staff at <u>PTAP@gov.bc.ca</u> or 778-445-5157. Please note that our phone line is voicemail only. Please leave your name, contact information, and preferred time for a callback and your call will be returned promptly.
- b) PTAP staff are happy to provide advice and clarify where needed. However, please note that we are a small team, and we ask you to review the program materials on the website thoroughly.

Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle (WAV) Maintenance and Operation Rebate

Program Changes

30. What changes have been made to this rebate since the previous intake?

- a) All vehicles submitted must display a valid Transport Canada mobility conversion decal showing the National Safety Mark as part of the application process.
 - PTAP staff may request a copy of this document if one is not already on file with the Ministry of Transportation and Transit.
 - Vehicle's that do not meet this requirement will not be eligible for a rebate.
- b) Invoices/Receipts from retail sellers/auto wreckers will not be eligible for a rebate (e.g. Costco, Lordco, Canadian Tire, Amazon, eBay, Rona, Home Depot, Rock Auto etc.). Invoices/Receipts that clearly identify the seller, payor and the vehicle/VIN a particular invoice is for will be accepted (e.g, Canadian Tire Auto Repair and Maintenance Services Shop).
- c) Invoices/Receipts that do not have the vehicle registration number or the vehicle identification number will not be processed for a rebate.
- d) If you do not currently submit data to the Ministry of Transportation and Transit, program staff may request documentation to confirm wheelchair accessible trips are being completed.

31. Will I be considered for the Auto Insurance Rebate or Fuel Rebate if I do not have maintenance receipts to submit?

a) Yes. All applicants are encouraged to submit a WAV Maintenance Rebate application, even if they are not claiming maintenance expenses to be eligible for these additional funding opportunities.

Please note: Do not include fuel invoices for the Maintenance and Operations Rebate.

Eligibility

- 32. What is the time-period for expenses to be eligible for the WAV Maintenance and Operation Rebate?
 - a) Eligible expenses must have occurred within the calendar year the rebate applies to.
 - For example, expenses for a WAV Maintenance and Operation grant for the 2024 calendar year must have occurred between January 1, 2024, and December 31, 2024.
 - If an invoice was issued for work completed in December 2023, but was paid for in January 2024, this expense is eligible.
 - If an invoice was issued in December 2024, but paid for in January 2025, this is not eligible.

In this example, eligible expenses incurred on or after January 1, 2025, may be claimed in future intakes.

b) Invoices without proof of payment attached will not be processed.

33. I have not yet had maintenance done on my WAV; can I apply for funding for future maintenance?

a) No, only maintenance that was completed and paid for between January 1, 2024, and December 31, 2024, is eligible for a rebate. You must upload legible copies of paid invoices/receipts clearly marked PAID or similar (invoices without proof of payment attached will not be processed.)

34. What expenses are eligible for the WAV Maintenance and Operation Rebate? What expenses are ineligible?

a) Eligible expenses are expenses associated with maintaining and repairing a WAV to ensure its safe operation, state of good repair and availability.

For example:

- Maintenance and repair costs for a WAV's mechanical systems/running gear (e.g., axles, tires, brakes and rotors, transmissions, engines, suspension systems)
- Maintenance and repair costs for a WAV's accessibility-related equipment (e.g., wheelchair-related safety/securement devices, ramp repairs, door mechanisms on the wheelchair accessible entrance)
- Commercial vehicle inspection costs
- Towing expenses where the vehicle is unable to be safely operated, and repair service is not available in the local community
- Driver expenses where repair service is not available in local communities

Ineligible expenses are any expenses that are not defined as eligible expenses. For example:

- Invoices that do not include proof of payment
- Invoices that do not include clear vehicle identifying information (e.g. VIN or VRN)
- Invoices that are not legible or do not contain sufficient information (e.g. do not identify the seller, payor, vehicle, product or service, date and/or price)
- Receipts from retail sellers (e.g. Costco, Lordco, Canadian Tire, Amazon, eBay, Rona, Home Depot, Rock Auto etc.). Invoices/Receipts that clearly identify the seller, payor and the vehicle/VIN a particular invoice is for will be accepted (e.g, Canadian Tire Auto Repair and Maintenance Services Shop).
- Auto detailing and car washes
- Invoices that are not maintenance related (e.g. full/complete paint jobs, taxi meter installations, propane conversions)
- expenses where repair services are available in the local community
- Costs incurred outside of eligible dates
- Costs of vehicle rebuilds
- Costs that are eligible under the WAV Acquisition and Conversion Rebate
- a) If, after reading the definitions you are still unsure if your expense is eligible, please contact us at PTAP@gov.bc.ca.

35. My invoice/receipt does not have my vehicles VIN indicated on it, how will that affect my funding?

a) Invoices/receipts will not be funded if they do not provide clear identifying information which includes the VIN. If you have an invoice/receipt without the VIN, please have it revised by the vendor. It is the responsibility of applicants to ensure that all invoices contain the required information.

36. What documents am I required to provide to be eligible for the Auto Insurance Rebate?

a) Proof of active auto insurance is required (e.g. Owners Certificate of Insurance and Vehicle Licence). You are required to upload all pages showing the vehicle identifying information and premium amount.

37. Do I need to submit fuel receipts to be eligible for the Fuel Rebates?

- a) No. This is a flat price rebate which may be pro-rated for the portion of the year a vehicle was in operation. **Please do not submit fuel invoices**
- b) Proof of active auto insurance is required (e.g. Owners Certificate of Insurance and Vehicle Licence). You are required to upload all pages showing the vehicle identifying information and premium amount. Please review the Eligibility criteria for more information.

38. Can the Fuel and Auto Insurance rebates be calculated based on how many drivers a WAV has or how many shifts a vehicle is operating?

a) No. The auto insurance and fuel rebates are calculated per vehicle and may be pro-rated for a portion of the year a vehicle was in operation. There are no additional rebates for vehicles that have more than one operator.

Application

39. How can I upload my proof of expense information?

a) The online application portal contains a section where applicants are required to upload electronic copies of clearly marked paid invoices/receipts. It is the applicant's responsibility to ensure all invoices/receipts contain all required information. Receipts/invoices that do not contain the required information may not be considered for a rebate.

40. How many expenses can I submit?

a) Please submit all relevant eligible expenses for each WAV that occurred during the relevant calendar year.

Funding

41. How is the WAV Maintenance and Operation Rebate determined? Is there a maximum amount I can receive?

- a) The WAV Maintenance and Operation rebate includes:
 - A rebate for eligible maintenance expenses incurred to maintain a WAV
 - A flat price Auto Insurance Rebate
 - A flat price Fuel Rebate

Maintenance Rebates are calculated based on eligible expenses submitted. This amount is subject to change based on the funding available and the number of applications received. Individual rebates may vary.

Note: Program staff review each invoice/receipt against the program's eligibility criteria. You may not receive a rebate for all expenses submitted.

- b) We estimate an average Auto Insurance Rebate of approximately \$2,400 and an average Fuel Rebate of approximately \$3,000. Amounts for these two rebates may be pro-rated based on the portion of the year the vehicle was in operation and will be dependent on available funding. Individual rebates may vary.
- c) Please read the Eligibility section of the <u>website</u> for information on how the Province determines rebate amounts.

Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle (WAV) Acquisition & Conversion Rebate

Program Changes

42. What changes have been made to this rebate since the previous intake?

- a) Acquisition and Conversion Rebate applications will be accepted on an on-going basis depending on available funding. We encourage you to submit your application as soon as possible.
- b) All vehicles submitted must display a valid Transport Canada mobility conversion decal showing the National Safety Mark as part of the application process.
 - You will be required to upload a copy of the vehicles valid decal in online application.
 - Vehicle's that do not meet this requirement will not be eligible for a rebate.
- c) Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)/Vehicle Registration Number (VRN) is only eligible for the WAV Acquisition and Conversion Rebate once, except in circumstances where the vehicle is purchased by a new owner in an eligible rural community. See question 46 or the PTAP website for additional information.

Eligibility

- 43. What expenses are eligible for the WAV Acquisition and Conversion Rebate? What expenses are ineligible?
 - a) Eligible expenses are expenses incurred for:
 - Purchasing a wheelchair accessible vehicle at fair market value (the rebate application must be submitted within 12 months of the purchase)
 - Purchasing a vehicle at fair market value and converting it to a wheelchair accessible vehicle
 - o The conversion must take place within 12 months of purchasing the vehicle for both the purchase and conversion costs to be eligible
 - o The conversion must be complete before applying for the rebate
 - Converting a vehicle that is already owned into a wheelchair accessible vehicle
 - b) Ineligible expenses are any expenses that are not defined as eligible expenses. For example:
 - Invoices that do not include proof of payment
 - Invoices that are not legible or do not contain sufficient information (e.g. do not identify the seller, payor, vehicle, product or service, date and/or price)
 - Cash deposits
 - Vehicle purchase or conversion costs that occurred outside of the eligible dates
 - Purchase of a vehicle that has not yet been converted to a wheelchair accessible vehicle
 - Vehicle transfers between owners within the same fleet
 - Pre-purchased or back ordered vehicles (not yet received)
 - Deposits related to the purchase or conversion of a vehicle
 - Purchase and/or conversion of a vehicle that is not being used to complete accessible trips
 - Invoices that are not considered acquisition and conversion expenses
 - Applicable taxes and other costs associated with vehicle purchase, registration, or the transfer of ownership
 - Leased or rented vehicles
 - c) If, after reading the definitions you are still unsure whether your expense is eligible, please contact us at PTAP@gov.bc.ca.

Application

- 44. I incurred WAV Acquisition and Conversion expenditures but do not have copies of paid bill of sale/invoices/receipts. May I still apply and be eligible for a rebate?
 - a) No. You are not eligible to receive a rebate without uploading copies of paid invoices/receipts.

45. I purchased a vehicle but have not had it converted to a WAV; can I apply before it has been completed?

a) No, only fully converted WAV's operating under a Special Authorization License for Passenger Directed Vehicles (taxis) and is being actively used to complete accessible trips can apply for funding. Please refer to the Eligibility section on our <u>website</u> for more information.

46. Can I receive the rebate more than once per vehicle?

Each Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)/Vehicle Registration Number (VRN) number is only eligible for the WAV Acquisition and Conversion Rebate once, except in circumstances where the vehicle is purchased by a new owner in an eligible rural community.

Eligible rural communities include the following communities:

- Vancouver Island and Coast (except vehicles operating in Central Saanich, Colwood, Esquimalt, Langford, North Saanich, Oak Bay, Saanich, Victoria, and View Royal).
- Thompson/Okanagan (except vehicles operating in Kelowna)
- Cariboo
- Kootenay
- Northeast
- Nechako
- North Coast

Please see the Economic Regions of British Columbia Regions for a map.

If you are purchasing a used vehicle and are located in an eligible rural community, please contact PTAP@gov.bc.ca to inquire if the vehicle may be eligible for an additional rebate.

47. Can I apply for a vehicle that is not yet on the road, but is planning to be?

- a) No, all WAV's must be fully converted and active to apply for funding. Active can be defined as currently being used to complete accessible trips
- b) The vehicle must be active under your passenger transportation license and you will also be required to upload a copy of the vehicles valid Transport Canada mobility conversion decal showing the National Safety Mark.

48. I received CVSE One-Time Grant funding for the vehicle(s) in my Acquisition and Conversion application. How does that affect my rebate?

- a) Program staff will confirm funding received with CVSE
- b) If an applicant received CVSE's One-Time Grant funding, and the PTAP rebate will be capped and combined funding will not exceed the total eligible costs incurred
- c) Each situation will be treated on a case-by-case basis.

Funding

- 49. How is the WAV Acquisition and Conversion Rebate determined? Is there a maximum amount I can receive?
 - a) The rebate will be based on a percentage of the acquisition and conversion costs up to a maximum amount.
 - 20% of the Acquisition costs, to a maximum of \$11,000
 - 50% of the Conversion costs to a maximum of \$9,000
 - b) Total funding for purchasing a vehicle and converting it to a WAV will not exceed \$20,000
 - c) Total funding for a purpose built or pre-converted WAV will be 20% of eligible purchase costs, not to exceed \$20,000
 - d) The province may adjust the rebate amounts at any time based on available funding.